
From: Olivia Ortega <Olivia.Ortega@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 10:55 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Lunch on Monday 
  
Circling back to confirm that I accepted lunch for a working meeting on November 20, 2023 hosted 
by Elevated Chicago, at the Elevated Chicago offices at 33 South State St., Ste. 750.  
  
Thanks, Steve! 
  
Olivia Ortega (she/her) 
Senior Policy Analyst, Office of the Mayor  
312-744-7588 
121 N. LaSalle St, Suite 406 

 
Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook 

 
 

From: Jannice Newson <Jannice@elevatedchicago.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:34 PM 
To: Olivia Ortega <Olivia.Ortega@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Lunch on Monday 
  

  
Hi Olivia, 
  
Looking forward to lunch with you Monday at our offices. Please let me know what you would like to eat 
from Seoul Taco. 
  
Also, if you are bringing anyone else, let me know. We would be happy to host Nneka as well or others 
from your team. 
  
Thanks, 
  

 

  
  
JANNICE NEWSON, Coordinator 
(she/her) 
Email: Jannice@elevatedchicago.org 
Office: 312.616.8000 x190 
Mail: 33 S State Street, Suite 750 | Chicago, IL 60603 
Website | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram |YouTube | TikTok 
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